To: Bay Area UASI Approval Authority
From: Craig Dziedzic, General Manager
Date: November 8, 2012

Re: Item 3: General Manager’s Report

Recommendations:
UASI FY 2012 Update: Discussion Only.

Action or Discussion Items:
Discussion Only.

Discussion/Description:
FY 2012 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP)

On October 12, 2012, the Management Team received the Notification of Subgrantee Award
Approval from Cal EMA in the amount of $21,931,312. The Management Team prepared the
Accept and Expend legislation and it was introduced at the October 30, 2012 meeting of the San
Francisco Board of Supervisors. The legislation will be sent to committee for review and is
expected to be approved by the end of November. Following the Mayor’s signature (within 10
days of the Board’s approval), the 2012 MOUs will be sent to all Subrecipients for approval
within their respective jurisdictions.
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